

# Re: 5pm

---

**From:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">  
**To:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 12 May 2017 15:41:36 -0400

---

I'm going to need your help moving this along.  
If this is still going at 3.50pm - can you or DM interrupt and end this, please?

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 12, 2017 3:30 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: 5pm

---

Thanks. Yes, there is a method to our madness.

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May 12, 2017 3:14 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: 5pm

Okay, whatever. SNAP is in the boardroom right now with us and MIRR. So this order feels odd, but perhaps makes sense for DMO.

As long as it all gets done.

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 12, 2017 3:02 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: 5pm

OK. We're going to do. If that works for you.

MIRR : 3-3.45

ESP : 3:45

SNAP : 4:15

IGS: 4:45

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 12, 2017 2:57 PM

**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: 5pm

We need this discussion about FN rate to keep up the work-stream on OFHP.  
Next week feels like it will be bananas.

However, lets treat the next 2 hours like a TB meeting. Get folks here to wait in the lobby and if we can start their item early then we do so. We've read the decks and will constrain conversation to be strictly business.

MIRR : 3-3.45  
SNAP : 3.45 (let's try to do this in 30 mins)  
IGS : ~ 4.15pm  
ESP : ~ 4.40pm

Atel/

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May-12-17 2:55 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: 5pm

Can we do 3:45 and punt the first nation rate update to another day?

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 12, 2017 2:44 PM  
**To:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** 5pm

Hi.

Confirming that we are huddling again at 5pm with ESP on that issues management item, please?

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)